
Agenda 

Tolland Green Historic District Commission  
21 Tolland Green, Tolland, Connecticut  

Wednesday, October 18, 2023 at 7:00 p.m., via Zoom  

Remote Participation Only 
 

 

Public Hearing 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call  

3. Reading of Public Notice as appears in the Journal Inquirer 

4. Consideration of Application for a COA at 63 Tolland Green to replace windows on the 

front and sides of the home (thirteen total) 

5. Neighbor comments, both for and against 

6. Consideration of Application for a COA at 45 Tolland Green to install low-profile solar 

energy collection panels to the south-facing roofs on the main church and daycare 

buildings (on the rear property of church). Panels are to be black and non-reflective. 

7. Neighbor comments, both for and against  

8. Close of Public Hearing 

 

Regular Meeting 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Consideration of the COA at 63 Tolland Green by the Commission, and vote thereon 

3. Consideration of the COA at 45 Tolland Green by the Commission, and vote thereon 

4. Old Business  

4.1 Discuss proposed sidewalks on the Tolland Green 

5. Miscellaneous 

5.1 Approve 2023 meeting schedule, discuss Officers and terms   

6. Approval of Minutes from September 20, 2023 

7. Adjournment 

 

To View Meeting Materials:  

See https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/remote-meeting-packets-audio-

recordings 

 

To Join Zoom Meeting: 
Either click:  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88157670274?pwd=raFmlKukhMtioJVa1R5Qrd76ii6ZK6.1 
 

One tap mobile:  
+13092053325,,88157670274#,,,,*10182023# 

Meeting ID: 881 5767 0274 

Passcode: 10182023 

Or call: 1-646-876-9923 and input: 881 5767 0274 

Meeting ID: 881 5767 0274 

Passcode: 10182023 
  

https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/remote-meeting-packets-audio-recordings
https://www.tolland.org/historic-district-commission/pages/remote-meeting-packets-audio-recordings
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88157670274?pwd=raFmlKukhMtioJVa1R5Qrd76ii6ZK6.1


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Hearing 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 3 



 

Legal Notice  

Public Hearing 

 

Tolland Green Historic District Commission 

 

The Tolland Green Historic District Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Wednesday, 

October 18, 2023, commencing at 7:00 p.m., to hear and discuss the following:    

 

45 Tolland Green – Request to install low-profile solar energy collection panels to the south-

facing roofs of the main church and daycare buildings (on the rear property of the church). 

Panels are to be black and non-reflective. 

 

63 Tolland Green- Request to replace windows to on the front and sides of home (thirteen 

total).  

 

A copy of these applications are on file and available for review online: 

https://www.tollandct.gov/historic-district-commission/pages/applications-pending 

 

To be advertised twice in the Journal Inquirer: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 and 

       Wednesday, October 11, 2023 
 

https://www.tollandct.gov/historic-district-commission/pages/applications-pending




Tolland Historic District Commission, 

Please find atached an applica�on to replace the windows on the front of our house at 63 Tolland 
Green. As a result of car crashes at the northeast corner of the house, there was damage to the wall, 
window casings, and structure all the way to the front door. The two windows between the porch and 
front door no longer open. A�er moving the house sill back into posi�on and repairing the founda�on, 
there are now gaps between the wall and interior glass frames (much like storm windows but interior to 
the windows) built by the previous owners to prevent dra�s.  

Our contractor has found rot in the windows, window sills, and frames. Condensa�on resulted in rot to 
many of the wood sills, in part as a result of the make-shi� interior ‘storms’ (photos in Atachment A). 
Several of the exterior storms no longer open/close, which is problema�c with respect to building safety 
codes and the need for means of direct egress from bedrooms. The wood grills are also falling apart (also 
Atachment A).  

We propose to replace the windows showing rot or unable to open with modern insulated/green 
products that match the aesthe�c of the old windows.  

We’ve corresponded with other homeowners in the historic district and reviewed the past minutes of 
your mee�ngs. We understand that wood windows are preferred, and that Andersen 400 Woodright 
series wood windows with fibrex (wood fiber composite) finishes have been approved and referred to as 
‘preferred’ in the past year. We will match the 6-over-6 grill patern. Based on our contractor’s 
measurements, the area of glass will be the same as the current windows. Use of the Andersen product 
would eliminate the need for the ugly and anachronis�c metal storms (Atachment A) found on these 
windows at present.  

The specs and schema�cs for the 400 Series are atached in Appendix B. Please note that we do not 
have photos of the exact grill patern.    

For consistency across the front and prominent south-facing and north-facing sides of the house, we are 
reques�ng a COA to replace 8 front-facing windows, 3 north-facing windows, and 2 second-floor south 
facing windows on the main house. The windows on the south porch are shielded from the elements 
and in beter condi�on, as are the windows on the ell and south addi�on. 

We believe elimina�ng the metal storms represents an enhancement and will provide consistency with 
several other houses nearby around the Green. No changes will be made to the historic shuters for 
those windows, which were just scraped and painted (and repaired where needed) this past summer.   

Best regards, 

Fred & Lisa Day-Lewis, 63 Tolland Green 

 

  



Atachment A. 

Photographs of exis�ng windows, showing rot, and metal storms (some non-func�oning). Many of the 
original wood grills are falling apart, and the sills are roten and have large gaps to the outside.    

  
Photographs showing rot and gaps between storms and window sill. 

 

 

  
Photos showing gaps around windows. 



 

 

  
Photos showing advanced decompositon of wood grills. 

 
 
 

 
Photo of anachronis�c metal storms, 

open semi-permanently to enable egress 
 



 

Atachment B 

Schema�c and specs for the Andersen 400 Series Woodright wood windows with wood fiber composite 
finish. These are paintable solid wood windows.  

  

 

 

 

 

 

Windows will be painted white. Note that this schema�c is not customized to the shape of the exis�ng 
windows, which will be matched.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4 









































6 BUSBAR
CELL TECHNOLOGY

12 BUSBAR
CELL TECHNOLOGY

BREAKING THE 20 % EFFICIENCY BARRIER
Q.ANTUM DUO Z Technology with zero gap cell layout 
boosts module efficiency up to 20.9 %.

THE MOST THOROUGH TESTING PROGRAMME IN THE INDUSTRY
Q CELLS is the first solar module manufacturer to pass the most comprehen-
sive quality programme in the industry: The new “Quality Controlled PV” of 
the independent certification institute TÜV Rheinland.

INNOVATIVE ALL-WEATHER TECHNOLOGY
Optimal yields, whatever the weather with excellent 
low-light and temperature behavior.

ENDURING HIGH PERFORMANCE
Long-term yield security with Anti LID Technology, Anti PID 
Technology1, Hot-Spot Protect and Traceable Quality Tra.Q™.

EXTREME WEATHER RATING
High-tech aluminum alloy frame, certified for 
high snow (5400 Pa) and wind loads (4000 Pa).

A RELIABLE INVESTMENT
Inclusive 25-year product warranty and 25-year 
linear performance warranty2. 

1 APT test conditions according to IEC / TS 62804-1:2015, method A (−1500 V, 96 h)
2 See data sheet on rear for further information.

THE IDEAL SOLUTION FOR:
Rooftop arrays on 
residential buildings

Q.PEAK DUO BLK ML-G10+
385-405
ENDURING HIGH
PERFORMANCE



76.4 in
1940 mm

43.3 in
1100 mm

48.0 in
1220 mm

1656 lbs
751 kg

24 24 32

α [% / K] +0.04 β [% / K] −0.27

γ [% / K] −0.34 NMOT [°F] 109 ± 5.4 (43 ± 3 °C)

Hanwha Q CELLS America Inc.
400 Spectrum Center Drive, Suite 1400, Irvine, CA 92618, USA | TEL +1 949 748 59 96 | EMAIL inquiry@us.q-cells.com | WEB www.q-cells.us

[V] 1000 (IEC) / 1000 (UL) Class II

[A DC] 20 TYPE 2

[lbs/ft2] 75 (3600 Pa) / 55 (2660 Pa) −40 °F up to +185 °F
(−40 °C up to +85 °C)

[lbs/ft2] 113 (5400 Pa) / 84 (4000 Pa) 

3 See Installation Manual

385 390 395 400 405

[W] 385 390 395 400 405

[A] 11.04 11.07 11.10 11.14 11.17

[V] 45.19 45.23 45.27 45.30 45.34

[A] 10.59 10.65 10.71 10.77 10.83

[V] 36.36 36.62 36.88 37.13 37.39

[%] ≥ 19.6 ≥ 19.9 ≥ 20.1 ≥ 20.4 ≥ 20.6

[W] 288.8 292.6 296.3 300.1 303.8

[A] 8.90 8.92 8.95 8.97 9.00

[V] 42.62 42.65 42.69 42.72 42.76

[A] 8.35 8.41 8.46 8.51 8.57

[V] 34.59 34.81 35.03 35.25 35.46

53'

40' HC

Certified
UL 61730

MECHANICAL SPECIFICATION
Format 74.0 in × 41.1 in × 1.26 in (including frame)

(1879 mm × 1045 mm × 32 mm)

Weight 48.5 lbs (22.0 kg)

Front Cover 0.13 in (3.2 mm) thermally pre-stressed glass with 
anti-reflection technology

Back Cover Composite film

Frame Black anodized aluminum

Cell 6 × 22 monocrystalline Q.ANTUM solar half cells

Junction Box 2.09-3.98 in × 1.26-2.36 in × 0.59-0.71 in
(53-101 mm × 32-60 mm × 15-18 mm), IP67, with bypass diodes

Cable 4 mm² Solar cable; (+) ≥ 49.2 in (1250 mm), (−) ≥ 49.2 in (1250 mm)

Connector Stäubli MC4; IP68

Note: Installation instructions must be followed. See the installation and operating manual or contact our technical service department for further information on approved installation and use of 
this product. 

S
p

e
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 te

c
hn

ic
al

 c
ha

ng
e

s 
©

 Q
 C

E
LL

S
 Q

.P
E

A
K

 D
U

O
 B

L
K

 M
L-

G
10

+
_3

8
5

-4
0

5
_D

A
_2

0
2

2
-0

2
_R

ev
0

1
_N

A

ELECTRICAL CHARACTERISTICS

POWER CLASS

MINIMUM PERFORMANCE AT STANDARD TEST CONDITIONS, STC1 (POWER TOLERANCE +5 W / −0 W)

M
in

im
u

m

Power at MPP1 PMPP

Short Circuit Current1 ISC

Open Circuit Voltage1 VOC

Current at MPP IMPP

Voltage at MPP VMPP

Efficiency1 η

MINIMUM PERFORMANCE AT NORMAL OPERATING CONDITIONS, NMOT2

M
in

im
u

m

Power at MPP PMPP

Short Circuit Current ISC

Open Circuit Voltage VOC

Current at MPP IMPP

Voltage at MPP V
MPP

1Measurement tolerances PMPP ± 3 %; ISC; VOC ± 5 % at STC: 1000 W/m2, 25 ± 2 °C, AM 1.5 according to IEC 60904-3 • 2800 W/m², NMOT, spectrum AM 1.5

Q CELLS PERFORMANCE WARRANTY PERFORMANCE AT LOW IRRADIANCE

At least 98 % of nominal power during 
first year. Thereafter max. 0.5 % 
degradation per year. At least 93.5 % 
of nominal power up to 10 years. At 
least 86 % of nominal power up to 
25 years.

All data within measurement toleranc-
es. Full warranties in accordance with 
the warranty terms of the Q CELLS 
sales organisation of your respective 
country.

Typical module performance under low irradiance conditions in 
comparison to STC conditions (25 °C, 1000 W/m²)

TEMPERATURE COEFFICIENTS

Temperature Coefficient of ISC Temperature Coefficient of VOC

Temperature Coefficient of PMPP Nominal Module Operating Temperature

PROPERTIES FOR SYSTEM DESIGN

Maximum System Voltage VSYS PV module classification

Maximum Series Fuse Rating  Fire Rating based on ANSI / UL 61730

Max. Design Load, Push / Pull3 Permitted Module Temperature 
on Continuous Duty

Max. Test Load, Push / Pull3

NA

DETAIL A 0.63" (16 mm)

0.33" (8.5 mm)
0.96" (24.5 mm)

42.8" (1088 mm)

74.0" (1879 mm) 

4 × Mounting slots (DETAIL A)

Frame

41.1" (1045 mm)

39.2" (996 mm)

1.26" (32 mm)

8 × Drainage holes

15.6“ (395.5 mm)

4 × Grounding points ø 0.18" (4.5 mm)

Label

≥49.2" (1250 mm)

≥49.2" (1250 mm)

EN

R
E

LA
T

IV
E

 E
FF

IC
IE

N
C

Y
C

O
M

PA
R

E
D

 T
O

 N
O

M
IN

A
L 

P
O

W
E

R
  [

%
]

YEARS

Q CELLS

Industry standard for linear warranties*

*Standard terms of guarantee for the 10 PV companies
with the highest production capacity in 2014 (as at: September 2014)

100

95

90

85

80

155 25200 10

98

86

 200  400  600 800  1000

110

100

90

80

R
E

LA
T

IV
E

 E
FF

IC
IE

N
C

Y
 [%

]

IRRADIANCE [W/m²]

QUALIFICATIONS AND CERTIFICATES PACKAGING INFORMATION

UL 61730, CE-compliant,
Quality Controlled PV - TÜV Rheinland, 
IEC 61215:2016, IEC 61730:2016, 
U.S. Patent No. 9,893,215 (solar cells), Horizontal

packaging pallets pallets modules





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 7 

















Hi Bailey, 
 
As a resident of the Tolland Green, I support the installation of solar renewable energy collection panels 
on the south facing roof of the United Congregational Church of Tolland and on the education building to 
the rear of the church building.  This is a step in the right direction for the sustainability of UCCT and 
Tolland Green Learning Center as resources to the community.  This is a common sense approach in 
consideration of present day reality and the preservation of this historic building, particularly as many 
mainline churches are closing their doors due to a decline in membership and financial support. 
 
Sincerely, 
Tonja Kelly 
64 Tolland Green 
Tolland, CT 06084   

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Regular Meeting 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 

5.1 



HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

2024 MEETING SCHEDULE  

7:00 PM 
 

 

January 17 

February 21 

March 20 

April 17 

May 15 

June 26 

July 17 

August 21 

September 18 

October 16 

November 20 

December 18 

 

The Historic District Commission Regular Meetings will be held on the 3rd 

Wednesday of each month, except the June 2024 meeting is on the 4th Wednesday. 

Unless advised otherwise, all meetings will be held remotely with link to meeting 

on agendas. 

 

 Check the Town website for meeting cancellations or special meetings. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6 



Minutes 

Tolland Green Historic District Commission 

21 Tolland Green, Tolland, Connecticut 

Wednesday, September 20, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. 

Via ZOOM 
 

 

Public Hearing: 

 

1. Call to Order at 7:12 PM by the Chair 

 

2. Roll Call: 

Members: Jodie Coleman-Marzialo, Chair; Rod Hurtuk, Vice-Chair; Ann Deegan, Co-Clerk; 

Kathy Bach, Co- Clerk 

Alternates: Miriah Bumps and John Hughes 

Guests: Fred Day-Lewis (applicant) and Rebecca Risley 

 

3. Reading of Public Notice as appeared in the Journal Inquirer by Clerk 

 

4. Consideration of Application for a COA at 63 Tolland Green to make an enclosed porch 

on the north-side of the house into an open porch. Also proposing bollards to protect from 

vehicle impact: A detailed explanation was given by the applicant about the project (see attached 

packet).Questions from commissioners followed about the smoothness of the granite hitching 

posts/bollards, whether the replacement door would have windows or panels (no windows, will 

be a paneled door), use of natural materials and reuse of existing materials. 

 

5. Neighbor Comments: None 

 

6. Motion to close the Public Hearing By: R. Hurtuk, 2nd: C. Senechal, Vote: Unanimous 

 

Regular Meeting: 

 

1.Call to Order at 7:19 PM 

Roll Call remains the same 

 

2. Motion to grant the COA at 63 Tolland Green as presented without stipulations. By; R. 

Hurtuk, 2nd K. Bach, Vote: Unanimous 

 

3. Old Business: 

 3.1 Discuss proposed sidewalks on the Tolland Green 

  a) Awaiting the State Archeologists Report  



  b) Commissioners questioned the TC liaison’s accusations of an illegal HDC  

  meeting 

  c) A. Deegan questioned why the HDC Chair’s letter (read on 9/12) on the  

  commission’s behalf was removed since it represented our comments 

  d) K. Bach added that the HDC was mis-represented to the TC as recommending  

  a particular sidewalk plan. The HDC recommended no plan.  

 

Motion: The HDC at no time made any proposal for a sidewalk on Tolland Green. The comments 

made by the HDC Chair to the TC on 9/12 were a factual summary of commission discussions 

and should be place back on the record.  By: K. Bach. 2nd A. Deegan, Vote: Unanimous 

Mrs. Bach asked that this motion be delivered by the HDC Chair and read at the beginning of the 

next TC meeting (Public Participation) so that the public and press would hear it. 

 

4. Miscellaneous: 

Because of the Hybrid set-up at Town Hall, the question was asked if the HDC wishes to 

return to all ZOOM for the time being. 

 

Motion: All HDC meeting will return to Zoom until further notice. By: C. Senechal, 2nd: R. 

Hurtuk, Vote: Unanimous 

 

5. Motion to approve Minutes from August 16, 2023 By: C. Senechal, 2nd R. Hurtuk, Vote: 

Unanimous 

 

6. Motion to Adjourn By: R. Hurtuk, 2nd. Senechal, Vote Unanimous 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Kathleen W. Bach 

Co-Clerk 

 

 

 

 


	2023-09-20 Meeting Minutes
	2024 Historic District Regular Meeting Schedule
	45 Tolland Green_Redacted
	63 Tolland Green_Redacted
	Agenda Item 3
	Agenda Item 4
	Agenda Item 5.1
	Agenda Item 6
	Emails
	Legal Notice
	Public Hearing
	Regular Meeting



